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From: Biggin, Anthony

Sent: Thu, 31 May 2012 07:28:45 +1000
To: Gleeson, Steve

Cc: O'Connor, John T;Sheridan, Paul
Subject: RE: Edited Diaries

Hi Steve, best to make contact with Inspector John O'Connor, the OIC, Source Development Unit. He
has the records, it is a matter of going through them.

| am not sure if there is a record of what was provided to Petra, if anywhere it will be either in a diary
(they are electronic by the way) or the Controllers Log. With Sandy White-O being away on LSL, a
possible way to resolve it would be to have John give him a ring. He is Interstate | believe.

Black-O

Going through the records will take a little bit of time, may be able to point John in

the right direction.

Regards

From: Gleeson, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2012 6:42 PM
To: Biggin, Anthony

Cc: Sheridan, Paul

Subject: RE: Edited Diaries

Thanks Tony,

| suspect that this means that there is other material | need to consider. How best do | get unfettered
access to this controllers log as from what you have given me a glimpse of, there is some relevant
material within same which does not appear in the full interpose record for the 3838 matter.

Further, to your knowledge within the SDU holdings is there a copy of what you indicate was provided
to Petra in the file you mention below? | am keen to get a copy of any risk assessment / briefing note
that SDU may have provided to either Petra or to the Steering Group concerning the proposal to
transition.

Wuold welcome any advice you may provide.

SG

From: Biggin, Anthony

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2012 5:16 PM
To: Gleeson, Steve

Cc: Sheridan, Paul

Subject: RE: Edited Diaries

Hi Steve - the issue was there were two, including a controllers log in the first instance - this was
because there was no Interpose package at that point of time. As processes & indeed Policy evolved
they changed.

The SWOT analysis was for the SDU for their internal workings, albeit a file was created for the
information of investigators - ie we were advising them that the proposal had considerable risk
attached to it, both for the HS, Vicpol & the Community.

| am unaware if the Petra Steering Committee had it or not, their records may resolve this issue.
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Regards

From: Gleeson, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2012 3:34 PM
To: Biggin, Anthony

Subject: RE: Edited Diaries

Thanks Tony, this is helpful and | was unaware that there was a separate file maintained called the
controllers file. Is this separate to the Source management log or one and the same?

| have previously reviewed the entire intepose file for 3838 and none of this material seems to be on
there.

Just to clarify things for me concerning the SWOT analysis that is on file (as discussed on 30/12/08) -
who was that provide to? Was it the Petra Steering group or was that a document simply for DSU
management to consider the issues? Would welcome your advice.

Many thanks,
SG

From: Biggin, Anthony

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2012 11:47 AM
To: Gleeson, Steve

Subject: FW: Edited Diaries

Hello Steve - not much joy | am afraid, however there is the controllers file which | am not sure you
have seen.

| will send you the password.

Regards

From: Sheridan, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2012 9:01 AM
To: Biggin, Anthony

Subject: FW: Edited Diaries

Black-O
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2012 11:09 AM
To: O'Connor, John T
Subject: Edited Diaries

Joc,

Two diaries as discussed covering the three notations. Both are password
protected.

<< File: %° 20081123 to 20081206 - Password Edited.doc >>
<< File; Bee° 20081221 to 20090103 - Password Edited.doc >>
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Regards,

Black-O



